Nita Amelia

From: David Hind <david@hindmail.id.au>

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 8:32 AM

To: Alan Lam

Cc: Jo Hind

Subject: Fwd: ASIC Company Alert Notification [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Alan,

ASIC notification about the deregistering on Barefoot Power Pty, Ltd.. It took place on April 13, 2022.
Regards,

David

David Hind
Mobile: 0401 99 0720
Email: david@hindmail.id.au

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <ASIC.Alert@asic.gov.au>

Date: Thu, 13 Jan 2022 at 21:08

Subject: ASIC Company Alert Notification [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
To: <DAVID@hindmail.id.au>

Please note: This message has been automatically generated. If you wish to contact ASIC
about the matter contained in this email, please contact us via www.asic.gov.au/question
Do not use the 'REPLY"' facility as your reply will go to a mail server that is not attended.

Profile Name: DAVID HIND

Profile Number: 44492543

This is to notify you that a document being monitored by this
Alert Profile has been lodged on 13/01/2022 for the
following organisation:

Name: BAREFOOT POWER PTY. LTD.

ACN: 112 576 397

The document details are as follows:

Document No.: 7EBO81600

Form Type: 505



Form Description:
Notice By External Administrator/controller-Appoint/cease

Sub Form Type: 505R

Sub Form Description:
Resignation Or Removal Of Liquidator/provisional Liquidator

The ASIC Company Alert service is provided by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Profiles can be created, updated and cancelled using the Company Alert transaction on
ASIC's Home Page at http://asic.gov.au/online-services/alerts/

Conditions of use of this service are published on ASIC's Home Page.

Extracts of company details, and copies of documents lodged with ASIC, may be purchased from
ASIC's network of Information Brokers. Refer to ASIC's Home Page for details.

Please consider the environment before printing this document.

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy Policy for information
about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and correct your personal
information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC.

This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may contain
legally privileged, copyright material or personal and /or confidential information. You should not read, copy, use or
disclose the content without authorisation. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender as soon
as possible, delete the email and destroy any copies. This notice should not be removed.



